
From: Luke Swales
To: PScan1
Subject: FW: GSD # 2964 FAO: Luke Swales, plan ref 22/02031/F 3 Ringmoor Road, Southery, Downham Market
Date: 15 November 2022 12:02:46
Attachments: 10-2964-22 section as prop.pdf

05-2964-22 ele as ex.pdf
02-2964-22 site plan.pdf

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 November 2022 12:02
To: Luke Swales 
Subject: FW: GSD # 2964 FAO: Luke Swales, plan ref 22/02031/F 3 Ringmoor Road, Southery,
Downham Market

From: Greg Saberton <greg@gregsabertondesign.co.uk>
Sent: 15 November 2022 09:22
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: GSD # 2964 FAO: Luke Swales, plan ref 22/02031/F 3 Ringmoor Road, Southery,
Downham Market
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Good morning Luke

Please find enclosed the amended plans as per the invalid for the above application made.

Trust this is what is required.  The client will contact to make the planning fee payment in due
course.

Kind Regards,
The Team at GSD
on behalf of GREG SABERTON DESIGN
Tom's Hole Barn, Branch Bank, Prickwillow, Ely, Cambridgeshire CB7 4UR /
Telephone: 01353 687999

LABC Regional Winner of Best Partnership with a local authority building control team 2022




